
~dnt;;od by Linda WilliaiU 3/12/98 

-------------_-_----------· --------- _-:,· 

Proma Paula I•l•r 
To: Linda Williama 
Subject: fwd: 971557 

I. 

•••NOTE•••••••••••••••3/11/t8••3:49pm•• 
After I got back to tbe office, I 
called again and tbe correct way is 
with periods, i .e., •w.T.• Thank• for 
your help. 

Fwd•by:•Linda•Williaa•3/11/tl••4:13pm•• 
Fwd to: Nonnye Grant 

Nonnye, is this ok? We've already 
changed it per her email. Do we need 
anything elae from ber? 

Fwd•by:•Nonnye•Grant••l/l2/98••8:09am•• 
Fwd to: Linda Willi ... 

Linda, I checked with Jtay tbi• morning 
and she said that we have to go with 
the way their name in regi8tered with 
the Secretary of State•• office, which 
is •WT .. with no perioda. lay aaid that 
Paula need• to get in touch with the 
applicant again and explain to them of 
this. If they want the perioda in 
their name, that will have to be 
corrected on their regi•tration and 
copy of that font forwarded to PSC. 

Fwd•by:•Linda•William•••••••••••••••••• 
Fwd to: Nonnye Grant 
CC: Paula Isler .................................. ..... 
Paula, we are changing the na.. back to 
without the period• (WT) a• it is on 
the registration. Can you let them 
know what they need to do . Thanka 
Paula ... __ 
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